
 

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting 
officer or from Charlotte Forrest, Senior Democratic Services Officer on 0161 342 2346 or 
charlotte.forrest@tameside.gov.uk, to whom any apologies for absence should be notified. 

 

NORTH STRATEGIC NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM 
 

Day: Tuesday 
Date: 22 March 2022 
Time: 6.30 pm 
Place: Zoom 

 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page 
No 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 To receive any apologies for the meeting from Members of the Forum.  

2.   MINUTES  1 - 4 

 To receive the Minutes of the meeting of the North Strategic Neighbourhood 
Forum held on 18 January 2022. 

 

3.   UPDATE FROM THE YOUTH SERVICE  5 - 14 

 To consider a presentation from the Youth Service.  

4.   UPDATE FROM GMP  15 - 22 

 To consider a presentation from Greater Manchester Police.  

5.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

 To note that the next meeting of the North Strategic Neighbourhood Forum is 
provisionally scheduled to take place on 28 June 2022. 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

NORTH STRATEGIC NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM 
 

18 January 2022 
 
Commenced: 6.30 pm  

 

Terminated: 7.25 pm 

Present: Councillors Bowerman (Chair), Choksi (Vice-Chair), Bray, Cartey, 
Costello, Drennan, Fairfoull, Glover, Huntbach, Lewis, McNally and 
Patel 
 

In Attendance: Ian Saxon Director of Operations and Neighbourhoods 
 Debbie Watson Interim Director of Population Health 
 Dave Smith Partnership Manager for Community Safety and 

Homelessness 
 
Apologies for Absence: None 

 
 

5.   
 

MINUTES  
 

RESOLVED  
The Minutes of the meeting of the North Strategic Neighbourhood Forum held on 26 October 
2021 were approved as a correct record. 
 
 
6.   
 

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING UPDATE - SAFER TAMESIDE  
 

The Chair welcomed Superintendent Chris Foster and Sergeant Lisa Halsall, Greater Manchester 
Police, who had attended the Forum to provide an update on Neighbourhood Policing in respect of 
recent initiatives and current priorities in the area.   
 
Superintendent Foster began by highlighting recent improvements and was pleased to report that 
an additional 70 arrests were made in December 2021, a 45% increase compared to December 
2020.  Response times had improved with the majority of 999 calls responded to in under 15 
minutes.  Tameside had the highest reduction in vehicle crime and the best positive outcome rate 
for charges for burglary in Greater Manchester.  There had been a 20% reduction in anti-social 
behaviour incidents and Tameside had seen the biggest reduction in hate crime offences.  Two 
warrants had been issued relating to drug offences in St Michaels and St Peters and two offenders 
had been arrested and charged with seven offences relating to vehicle crime and had been 
remanded to custody. 
 

Superintendent Foster provided information on Operation AVRO, a force-wide initiative that 
delivered a surge of extra resources and specialist officers to a different district within Greater 
Manchester each month.  The operation targeted crimes that members of the public in the district 
had reported as giving them the most concern.  Members of the press and key partners, including 
local representatives, were invited to attend Operation AVRO deployments to see results first-hand 
and conduct important multi-agency work, such as welfare visits. 
 
Sergeant Halsall delivered a presentation highlighting Operation Safer Tameside and Days of 
Action, which took place across the borough on a monthly basis.  The most recent Day of Action 
had taken place on 16 December 2021 and had involved the Neighbourhood Policing Team working 
alongside partners from the Council and the Fire Service in order to reduce anti-social behaviour 
and promote road safety in hotspot areas.  The results were shared with the Forum and included:- 
 

 1 vehicle seized due to the driver having no insurance or MOT 

 4 drivers breathalysed 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2.



 
 

 
 

 6 stopped for faulty lighting 

 2 stopped for illegal tinted windows 

 1 stopped for illegal number plates 

 9 stopped for exceeding the speed limit 

 4 delivery vehicles stopped for failing to wear a seatbelt 

 2 stopped for driving whilst using mobile device 

 3 warnings for anti-social driving 

 1 obstruction on public highway 

 1 driver contravening stop sign 
 
Intelligence was also gathered with regard to a number of issues, which the Neighbourhood Policing 
Team would be looking into.  It was reported that the next Operation Safer Tameside initiative was 
scheduled to take place on 25 January 2022 and would focus on violent crime towards women and 
girls. 
 
Sergeant Halsall outlined the current priorities for the North area, which included:- 
 

 Youth anti-social behaviour and street drinkers in Ashton town centre 

 Burglary and drug dealing in Hurst ward 

 Vehicle crime and burglary in Waterloo 

 Vehicle crime and youth anti-social behaviour in St Michael’s 

 Drugs, anti-social behaviour, burglary and neighbour disputes in St Peter’s 
 
Officers had distributed selection boxes to Tameside Hospital Children Outpatients, donated money 
to the Believe and Achieve Christmas Party, which was a Charity for Children with Disabilities, and 
donated Christmas presents to the local Children's refuge. 
 
Members thanked the Police for the work carried out in the North neighbourhood and for their 
attendance at surgeries that had been held prior to Christmas in order to exchange information. 
 
Members raised questions relating to CCTV, anti-social behaviour and burglaries and voiced their 
concern around speeding.  In addition, the importance of regular communication between elected 
Members and the Neighbourhood Policing Team was emphasised. 
 
The Chair thanked Superintendent Chris Foster and Sergeant Lisa Halsall for attending and 
delivering an informative presentation and welcomed the improvements that had been made. 
 
RESOLVED 
That the content of the presentation be noted. 
 
 
7.   
 

COVID-19 UPDATE  
 

The Interim Director of Population Health delivered a presentation that provided an update in 
respect of the current position with regard to Covid-19. 
 
A graph detailing the trends in new cases of the virus in Tameside as of 14 January 2022 was 
displayed.  It reported that the current rate of new cases in the last seven days per 100,000 people 
was 1,122.3/100,000 (2,549 cases).  The rate had increased rapidly in recent weeks, however this 
was now declining again but caution needed to be adopted to this trend due to the recent changes 
in testing.  The highest numbers of new cases were in younger working age adults (aged 20 - 40), 
but there was an increase in new cases in children and young people since the return to school after 
the Christmas break. 
 
The number of people in hospital with Covid-19 in Tameside and Greater Manchester had increased 
in recent weeks, however, overall, increases in intensive care usage for Covid patients had not been 

Page 2



 
 

 
 

seen, but this continued to be monitored.  There were continuing pressures on the healthcare 
system due to staff shortages and delays to routine activity due to the ongoing impact of the Covid-
19 situation. 
 
Members were advised that:- 
 

 Tameside had a similar rate of Covid to the rest of Greater Manchester and was currently 
ranked fourth 

 The rate of new cases had started to reduce but this should be treated with caution due to 
testing patterns and access 

 The positivity rate was extremely high with almost 1 in 2 tests coming back positive (45%) 

 Numbers in children were still increasing and this may continue 

 Guidance changes around testing 

 Seeing high numbers of outbreaks and some large outbreaks – Care Homes 

 Hospital activity had increased and there were indirect impacts in the health system and 
other public services due to staff absences and disruption to routine activity 

 Ongoing pressure on all Council front line services and on direct Covid response within 
Public Health; Adult Social Care; Public Protection; Education; Communications. 

 
Current drivers of the current situation in Tameside were outlined and included:- 
 

 The new Omicron variant of Covid-19 was discovered in late November and had spread 
rapidly across the globe since then, driving a huge spike in infections 

 The Omicron variant was extremely infectious and was spreading more quickly and more 
easily than previous variants, such as Alpha and Delta 

 Omicron was now completely dominant across the country and in Tameside last week 100% 
of cases were Omicron 

 This had come at a time heading into winter when seasonal viruses spread easily and there 
were relatively few measures and restrictions in place to limit transmission 

 Outbreaks were widespread across settings in the borough, some of which were particularly 
high risk such as care homes.  The further spread added to the overall numbers of infections 

 Spread of infection linked to confined, crowded indoor spaces with inadequate ventilation. 
 
Basic measures to reduce the risk of transmission that had been in place throughout the pandemic 
were emphasised, for example:- 
 

 Regular, thorough handwashing with soap and running water 

 Wearing a face mask / covering when in certain places 

 Social distancing from others of at least 2 metres 
 
The importance of following the relevant guidance and advice was also emphasised, which included 
regular testing, working from home where possible, Covid passports at certain venues and limit 
close contact with other people.  Vaccination remained imperative in tackling the pandemic and the 
Interim Director of Population Health was pleased to announce that 76% of adults in Tameside had 
received a booster, which was the highest rate in Greater Manchester.  The vaccine bus remained 
in operation and the team continued to tackle inequalities in vaccine uptake.  A graphic detailing 
vaccination eligibility and where residents could obtain their vaccination or booster in the borough 
was displayed. 
 
The test, trace and isolate system was highlighted and remained a critical tool in tackling the 
pandemic.  Details were provided of where and when residents could obtain a PCR test at various 
sites throughout Tameside.  Recent changes to testing and isolation advice were also highlighted, 
including the importance of registering test results online for data collection and in order that they 
could be followed up. 
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 

The presentation summarised how people were being encouraged and supported to tackle Covid in 
Tameside, as follows:- 
 

• Ongoing messaging – testing / vaccination 
• Engaging with communities to provide information and listen to concerns 
• Community Champions programme 
• Supporting people and services to follow guidelines and reduce spread 
• The vaccination programme was vital and was tackling inequalities and supporting access 
• Support to isolate – there were still support payments available for those needing to isolate 

and help via the council call centre (0161 342 8355). 
 
The Chair thanked the Interim Director of Population Health for the informative presentation and 
asked for their thanks to be extended to the team for the excellent work that had been carried out 
throughout the pandemic.  Thanks were also extended to the residents of Tameside for doing their 
part and for being pro-active in receiving their vaccinations and boosters. 
 
RESOLVED 
That the content of the presentation be noted. 
 
 
  

CHAIR 

Page 4



Tameside Youth Service

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 3.



Targeted Youth Work

WHY?

Disability

Girls 
Work

LGBT+

Youth 
Council

Cycling / 
Building 
Bikes

Music

P
age 6



Targeted Youth Work
Why?
• Youth Council gives young people a voice, to help 
improve and shape services, for young people.

• Bike project has been delivering for many years, we 
believe everyone should have access to a safe bike. This 
empowers autonomy and is a fun way to help with our 
health.

• Music is known to help with mental health, playing an 
instrument, lyric writing, digital music.

P
age 7



Targeted Youth Work
Why?
• Disability work empowers young people to make their 
own informed decisions, also experiencing our accessible 
bikes.

• Pre Covid we identified a growing trend of young women 
involved in ASB, this work is about challenging that and 
supporting better choices.

• Our LGBT+ young people have support and a safe space 
to seek support for issues that they encounter.

P
age 8



Open Access Youth Work

Why?

Blocksages 
Youth Base

Bennett 
Street 

Youth Base

Mossley 
Youth Base

Copley 
Youth Base

Cedar Park 
Youth Club

P
age 9



Open Access Youth Work
Why?
• Giving Young people a safe space.
• Building trusted relationships with youth workers.
• Sitting in communities, encouraging young people to be a positive influence 
in their communities.

• Offering positive activities for young people to be involved in.
• Tea Time clubs providing a meal for all those who want to eat.
• Supporting children & young people through key transitions through to 
adulthood.

• Empowering informed decisions, building resilience & learning transferable 
life skills.

P
age 10



Community Support

Why?

Detached

Community 
Work

Events

School 
Work

Food Bank 
/ Pantry

Parental 
Training

Why?
• Detached Youth Work, is working on the streets and 
spaces where young people choose to be.

• Community work is where we start with a low level 
issue and negotiate a solution.

• Pop up events with bikes & ramp kit, taking activity 
out and about.

• We offer support to primary, secondary schools, as 
well as colleges. From Restorative Approaches 
training to Fresher's stalls or problem solving in our 
countryside.

• We support one foodbank and one food pantry.
• We deliver Solihul parental training, supporting our 
colleagues in Children's Services.

P
age 11



Past 12 months – Covid Delivery
Throughout the Covid Pandemic, we have continued to deliver, we have followed the 
guidance from our governing body, National Youth Agency. Youth Workers were 
allocated Essential Service status by the Government. Our delivery has remained Covid 
Compliant, with NO Covid outbreaks. 

In the last 12 months we have delivered 1751 sessions.
In the last 12 months we have had 20334 contacts.

P
age 12



The North Strategic Neighbourhood Forum
The North Strategic Neighbourhood Forum includes the Wards of Ashton Hurst, Ashton St 
Michael’s, Ashton Waterloo and St Peters.

• Cedar Park: 
Junior Youth Club: Rebuilding the group, going very well.
Food Pantry: Partnership with AUITC & Save the Children. 

• Cyclops:
Weekly Bike Ride: Delivering throughout the pandemic, very popular. Family Bike ride.
LGBT+: Two sessions per week, very busy sessions, supporting very vulnerable young 
people.

• Partnerships:
St Peters; Supporting Rehna with resources, guidance, funding.

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Tameside North 
Neighbourhood Forum 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 4.



Neighbourhood Police Surgery

NBO’s/PCSO’s have been setting up stalls on their beats 
throughout March to give advice, support and gather intelligence 
whilst building strong relationships with residents.

The teams have also been collecting donations at surgeries to 
support the Ukraine appeal, all donations have been given to our 
local Ukraine association in Ashton. 

The surgeries have already had such a massive impact on 
neighbourhoods throughout Tameside, with such positive reviews.

P
age 16



Holden Clough Primary School Visit 
On Monday 14th March, Ma’am Halsall, Sgt Froggatt and Oso Stanger 
attended Holden Clough Primary school where they give the reception 
class an informative talk about the work Greater Manchester Polices 
Neighbourhood teams do around them.

Following the talk the children were able to ask questions, look at the 
equipment Officers carry daily and have their photos taken with the 
police vehicle whilst wearing a police officer's hat. 

The children were mesmerised by the Officers as well as the our 
vehicle!

P
age 17



Drug Cultivation Disturbance!

St Albans, Hurst  Ellesmere Ave, Hurst 

Hurst Neighbourhood team with the help from other 
teams, have recently carried out 2 drugs warrants in the 
Hurst area with positive results, with help from residents 
intelligence they have been able to massively impact large 
scale drug cultivation. 

As well as the two warrant a Cannabis Farm was located on 
Ashton Town Centre at an abandoned shoe store with the 
same MO as the 2 drug warrants. 

All 3 farms have similar if not the same MO meaning we 
have disturbed a huge amount of drug related crime! O

ld
 S
tr
ee
t, 
A
sh
to
n 
TC

P
age 18



Operation AVRO 
Tackling Anti-social behaviour, Youth violence and 
road safety in hotspot areas of our 
neighbourhoods. Specifically Ashton Town Centre. 
It’s a multi-agency operation between Greater 
Manchester Police, Tameside Borough Council 
and the Fire Service. 
Utilising different tactics, partners and 
enforcement agencies to coordinate activity, raise 
public awareness and put criminals under 
pressure.

Results: 

Arrests made - 30

Search warrants undertaken - 10

Officers involved - 200

Traffic offences - 26

Speed offences - 82

Vehicles seized - 5

Times Activity 

06:00 – 15:00 Warrant - led by PC Jason Grange - Misuse of 
Drugs act (supported by serial from Q division)

08:30 – 09:15 Briefing Ashton Town Centre Shopping Centre. 
Chief Constable   

09:15 – 15:15 Ashton Market Place high visibility patrol and 
stall set up within indoor market. - Sgt Rob 
Froggatt - PCSO Dave Green

09:15 – 15:15 Local scrap metal dealership visits: PC Lee 
Cocks And PC Nat Hill and TMBC 
partners /Senior Environmental Crime 
Officer at the Environment Agency

09:15 – 15:15 Off license visits - PC John Terry - PCSO 
Karolyn Schofield / Trading standards

Locations/Dates 
throughout

School based police officers: PC Howard and 
PC Lawton
9am Great Academy – Ashton Under Lyne – 
Assembly

09:00 – 10:00 and 14:45 
– 15:45

School Based Parking issues/enforcement 
(Parking issues Holden clough primary school) 

P
age 19



Operation Sycamore 
An opportunity to report on the delivery of 
operational activity in hotspot areas within the 
Tameside Neighbourhoods. 
Our Neighbourhood officers undertook a number 
of different tactics as part of this operation such 
as: 
 visible deterrence patrolling,
 community engagement in hotspots
 targeting known criminals in hotspots
 weapon sweeps 
 
Results from this activity throughout this Quarter 
are:
 Arrests made - 4
Stop Searches - 5

Weapons found - 1

Youth interventions – 2

There has been a decrease of violence with and without injury 
crimes throughout comparing January(50), February(44) and 
March so far(11).

Also of note as a result of Operation Sycamore patrols:

Regular area searches were conducted through Ashton Town 
Centre and Ashton Moss for any signs of large group of youths 
gathering. Kept in regular contact with the informant in case of 
any more real time intelligence / information.

2 vehicles were seized during patrols for false plates and 165.

2 x youths arrested for causing arson to a bin, on a street where 
there are numerus firework offences every year. One crime and 2 
care plans submitted.

Prisoner transport for a male arrested for harassment on behalf 
of a neighbourhood officer.

2 x female youths were intoxicated and were found responsive 
during routine patrol of the area; NWAS were required and were 
taken to Tameside Hospital.

Assisted emergency alarm activation by another neighbourhood 
officer where two males were arrested for possession with intent 
to supply. 

P
age 20



Upcoming for the North:
Safer Tameside Multi agency day – Road safety/vehicle crime based event on 25th March 

Police surgeries:
1. Hurst team – Asda, Queens Road on 26th March reoccurring every 4 weeks
2. Waterloo team – Community centre on 31st March reoccurring every 3rd week of the month 
3. St Peters team(s) – Holy Trinity Church and Linda Fletcher Suite on TBC
4. Ashton Tc team – Indoor market wellbeing corner on 19th April reoccurring every 4 weeks 

PACT meeting for the St. Peters team(s) on TBC

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	3. Update from the Youth Service
	4. Update from GMP

